

## PARENT LEADER MEETING

Sunday, 1:00p.m; February 12, 2012

Moose Lodge

### Attendees:

Boucher, James  
Schuyler, Heather

Cleary, Sonia

### Agenda

Call to Order

Last Meeting's Minutes: **See the meeting notes from January meeting**

### Treasurer's Report

- Budget and scout accounts overview **(Ashley will send information to Sonia)**  
Financial Statement

```
=====
As of February 16, 2012                                Pack 4363
ASSETS  Account Type --- Account ----- Balance -
    Cash      10 Council Store Petty Cash    450.00
           20 Cubmaster's Petty Cash      23.80
    Checking  100 Checking                    5586.96
    Savings   200 Savings                      ( 14.80)
                                           -----
Total Assets ..... 6045.96
LIABILITIES Account Type --- Account ----- Balance -
    Reserves   770 Registration                0.00
    Passbook Holders Scouts
           Adults                          0.00
           Dens                            0.00
                                           -----
Total Liabilities ..... 2987.01
Net Worth ..... 3058.95
```

### Old Business

- Pinewood Derby-Food, Track, Weigh in, etc.  
**Confirmed for March 3<sup>rd</sup> – Weigh in time Noon- 1pm**  
Jim will be in GBY at 10:00am to setup track and race starts at 1pm
- Blue and Gold **(132 people coming – team has done a great job to get this ready)**

### New Business

- Rain Gutter Regatta - **March 15<sup>th</sup> Pack Meeting**
- FOS – **Jamie emailed Jason Salzwedel to confirm the March 15<sup>th</sup> Pack Meeting**

- Money transfer for boys going to Troop 1363, 1563 **(Ashley will confirm information and will send to Sonia)**
- Spring Camping Event **(Jamie is trying to coordinate for early May)**
- Fill Secretary Position **(Jamie will do this role until someone fills in)**  
**Jamie sent an email to all parents asking for a volunteer**

**Adjournment at 1:35PM**